

KIRKBURTON PARISH COUNCIL

GRANTS & COMMUNITY PROJECTS COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING ON THURSDAY 23 JULY 2015 AT 7.30 pm AT BURTON VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllr P Brook (In the Chair)

Cllrs R Burton, H Abid, B Armer, R Bray, J Cowan, R Franks, L Holroyd and M Sykes.

Officers in Attendance: Mrs L Gardner and Mrs A Royle.

Resolved: To elect Cllr J Cowan as Chairman for the meeting.	CG1	Election of Committee Chairman
Apologies were received from Cllrs S Beresford and P McGleenan, the reasons for which were accepted.	CG2	Apologies and Declarations of Interest
No declarations of interest were made.		
No representations to the Committee were made.	CG3	Public Participation
Resolved: To hold all items in public.	CG4	Admission of the Public
Members noted the rules covering community project grants.	CG5	Grant Rules
Members noted the current year's Community Project budget and the finance statement dated 16 July 2015.	CG6	Budget 2015-16
Members considered the application from Flockton Forward for £3,975 towards the costs of installing toilet facilities in the new village community centre.	CG7	Flockton Forward
Recommendation: That the Council awards a community project grant of £3,975 towards the costs of installing toilet facilities in the new village community centre.		
Members considered the application from Shepley Cricket Club for an additional grant towards the cost of supplying and fitting an air source heat pump for the changing rooms. Members also considered granting a time extension for the award made last year.	CG8	Shepley Cricket Club
Recommendation: That the Council awards an additional community project grant of £1,000 towards the heating system and that the deadline for spending last year's grant is extended by one year, as a one-off measure.		
Members considered the application from Kirkburton & Highburton Village Association for £5,000 to contribute to costs of the roof repair and improvement at Burton Village Hall.	CG9	Kirkburton & Highburton Community Association
Recommendation: That the Council awards a community project grant of £5,000 towards the costs of the roof repair and improvement at Burton Village Hall.		
Resolved: To hold the next committee meeting on 12 November 2015.		
The meeting then closed.		